Eastern Illinois University The Keep

Minutes

Council on Teacher Education

12-8-2009



Council on Teacher Education

Follow this and additional works at: http://thekeep.eiu.edu/cote_minutes

Recommended Citation

Council on Teacher Education, "December 8, 2009" (2009). *Minutes*. 11. http://thekeep.eiu.edu/cote_minutes/11

This Article is brought to you for free and open access by the Council on Teacher Education at The Keep. It has been accepted for inclusion in Minutes by an authorized administrator of The Keep. For more information, please contact tabruns@eiu.edu.

MINUTES OF THE COUNCIL ON TEACHER EDUCATION

http://www.eiu.edu/~eiucote

The Council on Teacher Education met at 2:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 8, 2009, in Room 2444 Buzzard Hall.

| Members present: | Dr. Belleville, Dr. Binns, Dr. Campanis, Dr. Cavanaugh, Cr. Cloward, Dr. Dale, Dr. Edwards, Dr. Jones, Dr. Lassak, Dr. Mullins, Dr. New Freeland, Ms. Frosch, Ms. Lewis, and Dean Jackman |
|------------------|---|
| Guests present: | Ms. Dailey, Academic Advising; Dr. Fewell, Secondary Education & Foundations; Dr. VanGunten, Secondary Education & Foundations |
| Staff present: | Ms. Wilson |

I. <u>Minutes</u>

The minutes from the November 10, 2009, meeting were approved.

(Dr. Campanis entered the meeting)

II. <u>Communications</u>

 November 9, 2009 email from Associate Dean Poulter, CAH, requesting executive action to move ENG 3907 from group 5 to group 2 within the English Language Arts Teacher Certification major. Note: Associate Dean Poulter forwarded the request to revise the English non-teaching major to the Council on Academic Affairs for action.

III. NCATE Update

- 1. Everything is still on schedule for the NCATE visit on November 6-10, 2010.
- 2. We are currently working on the Institutional Report. A draft will be available for review and comment in early Spring.

(Dr. Lassak entered the meeting)

IV. Informational Items

1. Report on the Integrative Learning Conference.

Richard Cavanaugh and Dawn VanGunten reported on the conference. They also mentioned some of the things our teacher education programs are already doing relative to Integrative Learning. More information on Integrative Learning at EIU can be found on the Academic Affairs' website, <u>http://www.eiu.edu/~acaffair/</u>.

V. <u>Items to be Added to the Agenda</u> None.

VI. <u>Items to be Acted Upon</u> None.

VII. <u>Executive Director's Report</u>

- 1. A draft of the new Illinois Professional Teaching Standards will be circulated in the Spring.
- The Illinois State Board of Education will be voting on a proposal for the Basic Skills cut scores. They will also vote on a proposal to limit the number of attempts to 5 times for any of the certification tests.

The meeting adjourned at 2:45 p.m.

Bonnie Wilson, Recorder

ANNOUNCEMENT OF NEXT MEETING Tuesday, January 12, 2010 Room 2444 Buzzard Hall, 2-3:30 p.m.

Agenda: None at this time.

APPROVED EXECUTIVE ACTIONS:

CAH

Effective Fall 2010

 Move English 3907 from Group 5 to Group 2 in the English Language Arts Teacher Certification major.

Group 2 - Focused Study in Multicultural Literatures (3 credits). One of:

ENG 2705 - African-American Literature. Credits: 3 ENG 2850 - Postcolonial Literatures in English. Credits: 3 ENG 3705 - American Multicultural Literatures. Credits: 3

ENG 3907 - Asian Literatures Credits: 3

- ENG 4750 Studies in African-American Literature. Credits: 3
- ENG 4850 Studies in Third World Literatures. Credits: 3

Group 5 - English Electives

ENG 2001 - Creative Writing: Nonfiction. Credits: 3 ENG 2003 - Creative Writing: Poetry. Credits: 3 ENG 2005 - Creative Writing: Drama. Credits: 3 ENG 2007 - Creative Writing: Fiction. Credits: 3 ENG 2602 - World Literature since the Renaissance. Credits: 3 ENG 2603 - Greek and Roman Mythology, Credits: 3 ENG 2692 - World Literature since the Renaissance, Honors. Credits: 3 ENG 2760 - Introduction to Professional Writing. Credits: 3 ENG 3005 - Technical Communication, Credits: 3 ENG 3009G - Myth and Culture. Credits: 3 ENG 3099G - Myth and Culture, Honors. Credits: 3 ENG 3405 - Children's Literature, Credits: 3 ENG 3504 - Film and Literature. Credits: 3 ENG 3600 - The Bible as Literature. Credits: 3 ENG 3604, 4 - Special Topics in Literature and Language: English Elective. Credits: 3 ENG 3606 - Modern Drama. Credits: 3 ENG 3706 - American Regional Literature. Credits: 3 ENG 3903 - Women, Literature, and Language. Credits: 3 ENG 3907 - Asian Literatures Credits: 3 ENG 3970 - Study Abroad. Credits: 1 to 15 ENG 4275 - Internship in Professional Writing. Credits: 4 ENG 4752 - Studies in Drama. Credits: 3 ENG 4760 - Studies in Professional Writing Credits: 3 ENG 4761 - Creative Nonfiction Writing Credits: 3 ENG 4762 - Poetry Writing. Credits: 3 ENG 4763 - Fiction Writing. Credits: 3 ENG 4764 - Play Writing. Credits: 3 ENG 4903 - Young Adult Literature. Credits: 3 ENG 4905 - Studies in Children's Literature. Credits: 3